

January 4, 2019

Dear Civic Appointments Committee Members,

I am writing to let you know that unfortunately I will be unable to attend the meeting on January 10th due to a previous commitment.

In my absence, I request that the following candidates be considered for interviews for the Board of Health and the Toronto Public Library Board.

Board of Health:

BOH1-170
BOH2-27
BOH2-164
BOH2-12
BOH1-389
BOH1-369

Toronto Public Library Board:

TPL1-686
TPL2-79
TPL1-567
TPL1-600
TPL2-153
TPL2-157
TLP1-223
TPL1-425
TPL1-588

Thank you,



Mike Layton
City Councillor
Ward 11, University-Rosedale